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1220 Stone StreetIliNUir& 
Jonelboro, ArkOn50' 72401CONSULTING ENGINEERS 870 972-53 , 6 

FAX 870 932..()4J2 

December 5. 200e 

Mr. Claude Msr1in. P.E., PWIic Worb Dir8ctDr 
City d Jonesboro - Public WOIb 
P.O. Box 1!W5 
Jon8St)ofo, A~ 72403 

RE:	 Valley Dri¥e Oral~ Improwments 
NRS Jab. JB-Q6..04 

Dear Mr. M8I1in: 

we would like to request a sixty (80) day tim. eJd8nsion for the above-captioned project. 
The primary reason for this request is that most of the contract period for this project has 
expired anile we hIWe been wortUng on the ch8nge$ in scape-of~that ar& now 
under Council consideration. 

CordiBly yours, 

NRS CONSUlTING ENGINEERS 

JONESBORO • HOT SPRINGS • TeXARKANA 


